Hickey, Carol C.

From: Endress, Phil

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 11:58 AM

To: Hickey, Carol C.

Subject: FW: Medicaid Waiver

Attachments: Press Release - State Tags Cardinal Innovations to Oversee Medicaid Expansion in

Mecklenburg 20130102.pdf

Importance: High

The first of 3 from Pam Shipman

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments included are from Mecklenburg County MeckLINK
Behavioral Healthcare and are for the sole use by the intended recipient(s). The information contained herein may include
confidential or privileged information. Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this message in error, or have reason to believe
you are not authorized to receive it, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original email
message. Thank you!

Philip R. Endress, Director
Mecklenburg County North Carolina
MeckLINK Behavioral Healthcare
Samuel Billings Center

429 Billingsley Road

Charlotte, NC 28211-1098

Office #: (704) 336-8638
Cell #: (704) 651-3915
Email: phil.endress@mecklenburgcountync.gov

From: Pam Shipman [mailto:Pam.Shipman@cardinalinnovations.org]
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 9:18 PM

To: Endress, Phil

Subject: Medicaid Waiver

Hi Phil---I started this email 5 hours ago!! | wanted to send you the attached press release. We are getting lots of calls
and questions from the Mecklenburg community. | am hoping the assurance of a smooth and coordinated transition will
help allay fears of the people impacted by this change. Cardinal Innovations will begin preliminary activities related to
a transition so that we do not lose any time. Based on the Secretary’s letter, | do not think we can choose to delay our
efforts; so therefore, we are moving forward.

| am not sure how the state will address your extended efforts to be ready by February 1* because of the legislative
requirements in HB 916. However, we certainly respect all your continued efforts and wish you the best!

Pamela Shipman

CEO

704-939-7701

Cardinal Innovations
www.cardinalinnovations.org




CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary and
privileged information, and unauthorized disclosure or use is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender and delete this e-mail from your system.



